@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

April 2, 2024

Andy Carpenter

W.W. Clyde & Co.

10303 E. Dry Creek Rd, Suite 300
Englewood, CO 80112

RE: Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit
and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-5

Dear Mr. Carpenter:

On March 18, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from IHC Scott, Inc. to W.W. Clyde &
Co., for the Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077. Additional materials were received on March 25,
2024. The following items are incomplete for the application to be processed:

Application Form

1. The notary on pages 9 is incorrect. The full company name for the permittee is IHC
Scot, Inc. W.W. Clyde & Co. was entered as the company name for both signatures.

2. Incorrect application fee submitted. $115 was submitted which is the Hard Rock fee
amount. This is a Construction Materials site and the SO fee is $144. Please submit
the remaining $29.

Financial Warranty
3. Verify Notary otherwise ok.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before May 24, 2024. All completed
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be
denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not
received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact
the Division.

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Michael A. Cunningham, Director




Mr. Carpenter
Page 2 of 2
4/2/2024

Sincerely,

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS
Andy Carpenter, IHC Scott, Inc.



